
·. 
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MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY 


CAMBRIDGE. MASSACHUSETTS 02139 


June 19, 1974 


z.1EMORANDUH 


.TO: Prof. John Donovan 

FROM: Marty Draper 


SUBJECT: Summer 1·974 UROP Account for Energy Lab 


REFERENCE: OSP * 29647 


This memorandum is to confirm that. UROPhas agreed to fund 
the following students on a matching basis for SUIT~er 1974. 

Student Faculty Wages M & S 

v Bradley, Mary-Helen J. Donovan 1200 
v' Heide, Ross J. Donovan 1200 
,/Lee, Wing vlong J. Donovan 1200 
'/ HcCarthy I Richard J. Donovan 1200 

Santillo, Jamie J. Donovan .120.0 

6000 

Adjustments are being made to your departmental UROP account 
assurmnarized on the attached sheet. Summer adjustments are based 
on carryover from the Spring 1974 term -- the Nay 31, 1974 account 
suw~ary sheets were used to determine the carryover. If for some 
reason (hopef 1.l11y a good one) processing of accounts was not com­
pleted in time to show up on the May sheets, adjustments will be 
made at a later date. 

UROP will not cover any overruns and the termination dat~ for 
the summer UROP account will be August 31, 1974. (By the way, 
in case I haven't had a chance to tell you personally, I'll be 
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------ .............. 

., 

terminating UROP myself as of June 30 , 1974 -- no overruns 
please!). If you have any questions or anticipate any problems 
with the account (or overhead vlaivers) please call Diane l-1ichalik, 
x3-S049. 

I want to take this opportunity to say that I have enjoyed 
working with you and your department. 

Have a good summer. 

Attachment 

cc: 	 R. Green 
1-1. L. A. MacVicar 
S. E. 1·1adnick 

--------------------------------------------------------.......................... 
 , ~ 



UROP ACCOUNT SUl"JMARY AS OF 

June 19, 1974 

Department/Laboratory: Energy Lab 
,­

Account No.: 29647 

The above account is currently budgeted as follows: 

Student \'lages $ 1,050 

1>1 -& S 

Undesignated 

Total $ 1,050 

Based on proposals/requests received from the Department/ 
Laboratory to date, the amount budgeted ,·!ill be incremented by 
$ 6000 and the account '''ill be adjus'ced as fo110\..;s; 

Student Nages $ 7,050 

M & S 

Undesignated 

Total $ 7,050 

Any discrepancies should be_ reported to Harty Draper, 
20B-141, x3-S049 so that appropriate adjustments can be made. 


